Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR

From: Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 4:11 PM

To: Mrotek, Melissa A

Cc: Beaulieu, Jacquelyn Marie; Savale, Michael; McKnight, Kevin - DNR; Chronert, Roxanne N
- DNR

Subject: Response to SIWP for the GP Broadway Mill Expansion - PFAS site (BRRTS #

02-05-586429)

Melissa,

DNR has reviewed the site investigation work plan (SIWP) received on January 26, 2022, for additional work proposed at
the above referenced site. The proposed investigative work involves the installation of additional groundwater
monitoring wells and soil and groundwater sampling for PFAS to further define degree and extent of

contamination. Depending on the analytical results, additional investigative work may be needed to adequately define
degree and extent of contamination. A summary report is expected to be submitted within 60 days of receipt of the
analytical results.

This email serves as your notice to proceed with the proposed work.
Thanks,

-Keld

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Keld B. Lauridsen
Phone: (920) 510 8294
Keld.Lauridsen@wisconsin.gov

From: Mrotek, Melissa A <MELISSA.MROTEK@GAPAC.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 8:42 AM

To: Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR <Keld.Lauridsen@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Beaulieu, Jacquelyn Marie <jacquelyn.beaulieu@gapac.com>; Savale, Michael <Michael.Savale @tetratech.com>
Subject: Georgia-Pacific - PFAS Site Investigation Work Plan

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Keld — please see the attached PFAS Site Investigation Work Plan for the Georgia-Pacific Broadway LLC facility. Please let
me know if there are any questions. Please also advise if you need to receive a paper copy.

Thanks,

Melissa Mrotek



Environmental Program Manager
Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations LLC
Green Bay Operations

Office: 920-438-2233

Cell: 920-639-1548

Fax: 404-654-4858



